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Nickalus  Holmes

From: Nickalus  Holmes
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Daniel Lee
Subject: RE: 20180152-EQ

Good Morning Daniel 
 
Per your request DN 05827‐2018 will be returned to DEF.  
 

From: Daniel Lee  
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 11:04 AM 
To: Nickalus Holmes; Brandy Butler 
Cc: Phillip Ellis; Margo DuVal; Devlin Higgins 
Subject: RE: 20180152-EQ 
 
DN 05827‐2018 is clear to be returned to DEF. (See below).  Thanks. 
 

From: Margo DuVal  
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 10:53 AM 
To: Devlin Higgins 
Cc: Phillip Ellis; Daniel Lee 
Subject: RE: 20180152-EQ 
 
Morning, 
 
It appears that we need to return this document so that we can close out the docket.  Does this request come from Devlin’s 
group based on the nature of the document?  Or from Phillip and Daniel because they are OPR? 
 
Thanks! 
 
Margo 
 

From: Devlin Higgins  
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:32 AM 
To: Margo DuVal 
Subject: RE: 20180152-EQ 
 
Good morning Margo, 
 
DN 05827-2018 is clear to be returned to DEF from my end, thanks! 
 
 
 
Devlin Higgins  
Public Utility Analyst  
Division of Economics 
Florida Public Service Commission 
DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Voice: 850.413.6433 
Fax: 850.413.6434 
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From: Margo DuVal  
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:30 AM 
To: Devlin Higgins 
Cc: Daniel Lee; Phillip Ellis; Matthew Andrews 
Subject: 20180152-EQ 
 
Morning! 
 
Are we sending back DN 05827-2018 now that the order has been issued?  Or do we need to wait until the 
Consummating Order has been filed? 
 
 
 




